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From: Brewer, Evan <ebrewer@orrick.com>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Manes, Austin; Roberts, Clement; Andre, Paul

Cc: Kobialka, Lisa; Hannah, James; Caridis, Alyssa; Feeman, Vickie L.; Jones, Val

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Finjan, Inc. vs. Checkpoint Software Technologies, Inc., et al. - JAMS Ref

No. 1100108105

Hi Austin, below is a list of the charts (and claims within each chart) that Judge Orrick referred to the special
master.

Evan
1

494

Network Threat Emulation + ThreatCloud Emulation (10, 14, 15)
Network Threat Emulation (10, 14, 15)

ThreatCloud Emulation (10, 14, 15)

Endpoint Anti-Virus (10)

Endpoint Threat Emulation + ThreatCloud Emulation (10, 14, 15)
Endpoint Threat Emulation (10, 14)

Mobile Threat Prevention (10)

ZoneAlarm Firewall + ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (10)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation + ZoneAlarm Browser Protection (10)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (10)

633

Network Threat Emulation + ThreatCloud Emulation (8, 14, 34)
Network Threat Emulation (8, 14, 34)

Network Threat Extraction + Network Threat Emulation (8, 14)
ThreatCloud Emulation (8)

Endpoint Threat Emulation (8, 14, 34)

Endpoint Threat Extraction + Endpoint Threat Emulation (14)
Endpoint Threat Extraction (8)

Mobile Threat Prevention (8)

ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation + ZoneAlarm Browser Protection (8)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (8)

CloudGuard + Threat Emulation (8, 14, 34)

154

Network Anti-Virus (1, 3, 4)
Network Threat Emulation (1)
Endpoint Anti-Bot (1, 4)

Endpoint Anti-Exploit (1)

Endpoint Anti-Ransomware (1, 3, 4)
Endpoint Threat Emulation (1, 3, 4)
Endpoint Threat Extraction + Endpoint Threat Emulation (1, 3, 4, 6)
Endpoint ZeroPhishing (1, 4)

Mobile Threat Prevention (1)
ZoneAlarm Browser Protection (1, 4)
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CloudGuard + Anti-Virus (1, 3, 4)
CloudGuard + Threat Emulation (1)

731

Network Threat Emulation (1, 14, 17)

ThreatCloud Emulation (17)

Endpoint Anti-Virus (17)

Endpoint Anti-Bot + Endpoint Anti-Virus (17)

ZoneAlarm Firewall + ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (17)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation + ZoneAlarm Browser Protection (17)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (17)

CloudGuard + Anti-Virus (1, 14, 17)

CloudGuard + Threat Emulation (1, 14, 17)

968

Network Anti-Virus (33)

Network Threat Emulation + ThreatCloud Emulation (1, 9, 33)
Network Threat Emulation (1, 9, 33)

ThreatCloud Emulation (1, 9, 10, 33)

CloudGuard + Anti-Virus (33)

CloudGuard + Threat Emulation (1, 9, 33)

844

Network Threat Emulation (1, 15, 41, 42)
ThreatCloud Emulation (1, 15, 41)
Endpoint Threat Emulation (15)

086

Network Anti-Bot (42)

Network Anti-Virus (42)

Network Threat Emulation + ThreatCloud Emulation (24, 42)

Network Threat Emulation (24, 42)

ThreatCloud Emulation (24, 33, 42)

Endpoint Anti-Virus (24, 42)

Endpoint Threat Emulation + ThreatCloud Emulation (24, 42)
Endpoint Threat Emulation (24, 42)

Mobile ThreatPevention (24, 33, 42)

ThreatCloud Emulation + ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (24, 33, 42)
ZoneAlarm Firewall + ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (24, 42)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation + ZoneAlarm Browser Protection (24, 33)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation + ZoneAlarm Firewall + ThreatCloud Emulation (24, 42)
ZoneAlarm ThreatEmulation (24, 33, 42)

From: "Manes, Austin" <AManes@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 at 11:28

To: Clem Roberts <croberts@orrick.com>, "Andre, Paul" <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Cc: "Kobialka, Lisa" <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Hannah, James" <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>, Evan
Brewer <ebrewer@orrick.com>, "Caridis, Alyssa" <acaridis@orrick.com>, "Feeman, Vickie L."
<vfeeman@orrick.com>, "Jones, Val" <Vlones@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Subject: RE: Finjan, Inc. vs. Checkpoint Software Technologies, Inc., et al. - JAMS Ref No. 1100108105

Dial-in:  (877) 211-3621

Daccrnda: 1411 140 ANND
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